## **Rushford Fire Department November Meeting Minutes 2008**

Attendance See Sign in Sheet.

Training – Video 10 Cones of Safety on traffic Safety – Charlie explained the importance of having training and especially driver training. \*\*ISO – Helps to keep insurance premiums low, if we have documentation of the training.

The meeting was called to order by President Pete Hotchkiss, the secretary read the minutes of the previous meeting. Duane made a motion to accept the minutes as read seconded by Randy, carried.

Treasurer's report was read

Bills to be paid:

Dival \$26.68 \$151.23 Batteries for the air packs These bills have been previously approved.

## CORRESPONDANCE

Kevin and Valerie Wiess – Donation Rushford Lake Land Owners – Donation Churchville Fire Equipment – Information on a Thermal imaging camera Rushford Elementary – Thank you for fire prevention Toy for Kids Parade Invitation – November 29<sup>th</sup> in Cuba Warsaw Fire Dept. 3 person fun tournament of bowling Nominations from FASNY A special County meeting on Nov. 20 in Belmont – Chris Hatch will attend for our dept. Turn out express sent information on their new business. Cleaning and repairing turn out gear. This is wear Churchville recommends us to send our gear.

Fire Prevention – Good, Not many firemen attended; there is some stuff left but not much.

Hats were a really big hit. Also took the tanker and the kids were impressed and asked lots of questions.

OLD BUSINESS Both fittings for the tanker are in.

Vests – Need a special meeting to purchase 42 vests for approximately \$1700.00 Dan and John will take CJ back to West Seneca.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

We need paper products: toilet paper & paper towels. Dave will check with the school and see if he can get them for us.

There is a need for a directors meeting.

Truck 6 was inspected at Philippi's. He donated the cost of the inspection. Need to get Indian tanks off and cleaned.

Blood Born Pathogen training – If you take this at your employers you can just bring a certificate or something from them to say that you have received and it will go into your file and will not need to take it here.

Pesh training – November 17<sup>th</sup>, a suggestion was made to put it on the sign,

Christmas party in December – Will think about it.

Knox boxes – Keep to enter a building. Landowner must purchase, No cost to the fire department, we need to come up with a form for security purposes.

SOP - needs to be worded to protect the department of liability

Duane made a motion to get Knox boxes, seconded by Randy, carried.

John will work with Charlie to get it set up.

Truck 7 doesn't have a master so be sure that the key is turned to off and not to accessory.

Terry Cook from Dival will be here on the 24<sup>th</sup> to bring an imaging camera for us to look at.

Suggestion was made to have him bring vests for us to look at when he comes.

Also Scott Compton from Churchville would like to bring his camera to show us. It was decided that he could come to the next meeting and show the camera and bring the vests as well. Bonnie will get in touch with time and date.

Keith won the drawing. Adjourned

Next meeting December 11, 2008 Bonnie Kish